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STATE OF

Re: Aggregate Industries - WCR Inc., Morrison Quarry, MLRB Permit M 1973-021,
2016 Annual Report

COLORADO Cunningham - DNR, Michael <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

Connie Davis <connie.davis@aggregate-us.com> Tue, Jun 27, 2017 at 3:09 PM

To: "Cunningham - DNR, Michael" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

Hello Michael - Aggregate's engineers with GEI Consultants prepared the attachded response to the Division's corrective
action item regarding "Availability of Records” from its February 28 inspection report of Morrison Quany. The report was
addressed to Michelle Ramirez at the Division and | don't see that you were copied. Please let me know if the electronic

version of GEl's report is acceptable or if | need to print out and mail a hard copy.

There was another comective action item contained in the February 28 inspeclion report regarding "Hydrologic Balance”.
In response to that item, attached is a photo verifying that erosion gullies and ruts observed below Outfall No. 1 were
repaired. Again, please let me know if | need to send a hard copy.

Thanks - Connie

Forwarded message
From: Deuto, Jeremy <jdeuto@geiconsultants.com>

Date: Tue, Jun 27, 2017 at 2:19 PM

Subject: Aggregate Industries - WCR Inc., Morison Quarry, MLRB Permit M 1973-021, 2016 Annuat Report
To: "michelles.ramirez@state.co.us” <michelles.ramirez@state.co.us>

Cc: "Mike Refer (mike.refer@aggregate-us.com)" <mike.refer@aggregate-us.com=, "Connie N. Davis
(connie.davis@aggregate-us.com)” <connie.davis@aggregate-us.com=>

Ms. Ramirez,

! have attached the Revised Geotechnical Addendum to the Morrison Quarry Annual report. The revised report
addresses the Availability of Records Problem identified during the 2-28-2017 inspection by Michael Cunningham.

The annual fee was previously submitted by Aggregate Industries — WCR
Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions or concems.

Jeremy Deuto, P.E., P.G.
Project Manager, Geotechnical Engineer

@J GEI Consultants

GEI Consultants, Inc.
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2625 Redwing Rd. Suite 370 | Ft. Collins, CO 80526
T:970.224.7343 | M: 303.775.2063 | F: 303.662.8757
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Connie N. Davis

Land Manager, Land and Environment
Aggregate Industries US

Aggregate Industries - WCR, Inc,

P. O. Box 337231

Graeley, CO 80633

Phone: 970-396-5252

Email: connie.davis@aggregate-us.com
www.aggregate-us.com

A member of tha Halcim Group

This email is confidential and inlended only for the use of the above named addressee. If you have received Lhis email in eror, please delele it
immediately and nollfy us by email or telephone.
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